
Internal Memo 

NORTON 
SHORES 
IT'S IN OUR NATURE. April 4, 2025 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Anthony Chandler, City AdministratorfiC 

April 2025 Information Update SUBJECT: 

1. Spring Clean-up Day -Please be reminded that the Spring Clean-up day is scheduled for 
Saturday, May 3, 2025 from 8 AM - 12 noon at the DPW Facility located at 1174 E. Mt. 
Garfield Road.

2. Mona Shores Schools Senior Citizen Luncheon - Mona Shores Community Services is 
hosting the annual senior citizen luncheon on Friday, April 25, 2025 at the high school 
cafeteria. The lunch will begin at 1 PM and if interested in attending please see the 
informational flyer.

3. Muskegon Area Medication Disposal Event -A free medical disposal event will take place 
on Saturday, April 26, 2025 from 10 AM - 2 PM at Fire Station #3 located at 1100 E. 
Pontaluna Road.

4. Muskegon Area Medication Disposal Program - Please see the attached memo from 
Police Chief Vanderstelt on the success of the program over the past 15 years.

5. May 5th Special Election - Staff is preparing for the special election which has several 
proposals on the ballot with some being County-wide and others only for their 
respective precincts. The proposals include Muskegon County Museum Millage, 
Mona Shores Schools Bond, Muskegon Schools Sinking Fund, Grand Haven Schools 
Millage, and Ottawa Area Intermediate School District Millage. The City Clerk's office will 
be open on Saturday, May 3, 2025 from 7 AM - 3 PM for voter registration and to issue 
absentee ballots.
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